Catherine Chang

From: Catherine Chang

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:19 PM
To: 'trey@onechanceillinois.org’
Subject: RE: Official FOIA Request 1.11.16

Dear Mr. Cobb,

Thank you for writing to Pleasantdale School District 107 with your request for information, dated and
received by the District on January 11, 2016 pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1
et seq. Your specific requests, and the District’s response to each request, are as follows:

Whether your district has a gifted and talented program.

Yes, the District has a gifted program.
o Ifyes, in what areas of learning?
The gifted program is in the area of Math and Language Arts.
o Ifyes, how many students are enrolled?
There are a total of 187 students in the gifted program.
e Ifyes, how many students are enrolled by grade level?
The enrollment by grade level are:
Grade 4 - 19 students
Grade 5 - 30 students
Grade 6 - 40 students
Grade 7 - 45 students
Grade 8 - 53 students
o Ifyes, how many students are enrolled by race/ethnic classification?
The enrollment by race/ethnic classification are:
Hispanic - 6 students
White - 150 students
Asian - 21 students
American Indian - 1 student
Black/African American - 2 students
Multi-racial - 7 students
e Ifyes, how many students are enrolled by income classification?
There are 5 Free/Reduced Lunch students.

e Ifyes, how many students are enrolled by gender classification?

There are 91 male students and 96 female students.



o Ifyes, does your district provide a universal gifted assessment for students? If so, what grade levels?
No, the District does not have a universal gifted assessment for students.

Sincerely,

Catherine Chang

Freedom of Information Officer
Pleasantdale School District 107
708-784-2172

cc: Board of Education
Dr. Palzet, Superintendent

From: Trey Cobb <trey@onechanceillinois.org>
Subject: Official FOIA Request 1.11.16

Date: January 11, 2016 at 1:12:49 PM CST

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

January 11, 2016
Dear Superintendent:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act for records showing the following information:

Whether your district has a gifted and talented program.

If yes, in what areas of learning?

If yes, how many students are enrolled?

If yes, how many students are enrolled by grade level?

If yes, how many students are enrolled by race/ethnic classification?
If yes, how many students are enrolled by income classification?

If yes, how many students are enrolled by gender classification?

If yes, does your district provide a universal gifted assessment for students? If so, what grade levels?

Please send me the records as an electronic Excel spreadsheet, or if that is not possible, in the electronic format in which you keep the records. If the records are
only in paper format, please scan them into PDFs. Please email me the records, or if that is not possible, mail them to me on a CD. If you are unable to send the

records in one of the formats | requested, please contact me to discuss alternatives. Please contact me for my authorization of any charge in excess of $10. | am

not making this request for a commercial purpose.

Thank you,

Trey Cobb

Trey Cobb | One Chance Illinois | Policy Associate
Kids only get one chance at a high quality education.

160 North Wacker Drive, 4th Floor, Chicago, IL 60606
773.558.1494 | www.OneChancelllinois.org

EVERY CHILD DESERVES
A QUALITY EDUCATION

TAKE ACTION! »

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the party named.
Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, except by the named individual, is expressly
prohibited.



